No.D-V/542/G/ Qe F 3B
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the | ~0-0al3 ) -

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF (FCA)
Chamba-176 310. O/0 Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.
Subject: Diversion of 5.48 ha. forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction of

link road from Kiani Bagori Shakti Dehra Tikri ( Hamal Side) (Km 0/0 to
10/500) within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division

Memo,
Kindly refer to your online EDS dated 04.01.2021 on Parivesh

portal on the subjected case.

2. In this connection, it is submitted that the User Agency as well as
DFO Chamba has attended the EDS. the necessary requisite KML file and Toposheet map after
doing the needful has also been uploaded on the MOEF portal, copy of the same duly signed by

the DFO is attached herewith.

This is for favo‘j of your kind information and necessary action please.

d—
Chief Conservator of Forests, Z{{/
Chamba Forest Circle, Chambag
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Copy is forwarded to DFO Chamba with rgference to his office Memo.
No 7513 dated 21.01.2021 for information please.

Chief (Cons ﬁiﬁ}ﬁorests, (T)
a Forest Circle, Chamba
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